LAURA R. TOLENTINO

VISUAL ARTIST, VIDEOGRAPHER AND CONTENT CREATOR FOR CINEMA, TV AND SOCIAL MEDIA



55 1248 9682 ofhanym@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Languages: Spanish (Native),
 English (Advanced).
- Video production
- Photography
- Advanced video editing
- Basic audio editing
- Production design
- Social media content design
- Visual design for performances.

SOFT SKILLS

Creative, problem solver, quick learner, responsible, and committed.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Highlighted Projects:

- Co-direction and editing of the video lyrics "The Depressing Sounds of the Witch" by Sexores (2020).
- Video documentation for Mindsurf's Hongosto event (2020).
- Photography, video production, and editing for Mindsurf (2020–2021).
- Event production assistant and photographer for High Community (2021)
- Event photographer for Alegra Arte (2021).
- Co-organizer, social media content designer, and visual identity designer for the university festival LUX-19 (2021)
- Director, screenwriter, and editor of the thesis short film "Nos Prometieron un Futuro" (2021)
- Director and editor of the music video "Kleopatri" by Epileptics (2022)
- Community Manager, photographer, and videographer at Cocolab (2022–2024)
- Videographer and editor assistant for Tressemé during Mercedes Benz Fashion Week and Beauty Truck activation (2024).

TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE:

- Adobe Suite Programs
- Microsoft Office Programs
- Blender (Basic)
- After Effects (Basic)
- TouchDesigner (Basic)

ABOUT ME

I am an audiovisual creator, graduated from Centro de Diseño, Cine y Televisión, dedicated to developing unique, engaging, and communicative audiovisual experiences that evoke emotions in audiences. I specialize in image composition, editing, and cinematic language to create striking visual narratives.



EDUCATION

- Photography Course at the Regional Culture Center of Atizapán de Zaragoza, taught by Rubén Farfán (2018)
- Berlitz Language Course (2015–2018)
- Bachelor's Degree in Cinema and Television from Centro de Diseño, Cine y Televisión (2018–2021)
- Visual Performance Course at Soundspace Academy (2024)

FILM & SOCIAL MEDIA

I AM AN AUDIOVISUAL CREATOR, SEEKING TO CONTINUE CRAFTING ENGAGING AND COMMUNICATIVE AUDIOVISUAL EXPERIENCES THAT EVOKE EMOTIONS IN PEOPLE.